Donna Johnson . .' .
.
1

From: ' J Scott Guy
Sent: . Thursday, June 20, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Donna Johnson

Subject: | Fwd: Anderson Creek - 202 Broadlake Lane

i
Please enter this in the house file, thanks

Sent from my iPad . -

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ralph Locklear <ralph@southeasternge.com>

Date: June 18, 2019 at 4:26:22 PM EDT

To: <SGUY@HARNETT.ORG>, Austin - SEGC Supenntendent
<austin@southeasternge.com™, "Juan (from Church)" <} iselle ail.com>, Emmy
Oxendine <emmy(@southeasternge.com>, Diana NV Locklear <diana@southeasternge.com>
Subject: Re: Anderson Creek - 202 Broadlake Lane

Hello Scott,

Good talking to you today...

To summarize what we discussed/agree to, to make sure we’re on the same page.

1. We are able to continue with the Brick Veneer on Exterior Walls, except of the rear exterior
walls where the Accordion Door and the Basement Slider Window.

2. We are clear, to Install Metal Roofing on the Metal Roofing Areas.
3. We are clear, to Install the Hardie Soffits, Fascias, etc.

4, Can’t proceed w1th Insulation until the 12’ Accordion Door and Slider window is installed and
the other items on the list are resolved. '

Thanks

Ralph Locklear !

SouthEastern General Contractors
|



